

SEASON 25, ISSUE 10: July  $25^{th}$ , 2014 The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

#### Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages
- 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Scorer's lists
- 7. Suspensions
- 8. GMs auction 9. Transferlist
- 10. Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout
- 14. Luck statistics
- 15. List of addresses

#### 1. Introduction

Here are the latest results, and we'll take a little summer break - or longer turn, if you will.

The early deadline for issue 11 is Friday August 8, at 21:30 CET. The deadline for issue 11 is Friday August 15, at 21:30 CET.

Next issue, you send orders for:

\* match days 19 and 20 in the league (see section 12)

This round, the home advantage has increased to 9 VP. The home team is listed first in the league schedule. All cup games are on neutral field (no home advantage).

In addition, as always, you send coaching. Optionally, you can also discover talents and buy/sell players.

By the time you read this, I have already sent out your teams. If you haven't received them, let me know.

I offer email reminders for the game - if you want to be reminded periodically about the deadline, let me know.

2. Broadcast messages

None.

3. Apprentices discovered

None.

4. League results

Rosedale Premiership Match day 17

```
Serial Killers - Feyenoord 4:3
```

Jimmy Maketta (22., 55., 90.), FW Newb (83.) \*\*\*Jan Klaassens (12.), Rob Witschje (73.), Frans Bouwmeester (28.)

A close game that Jimmy Maketta secured for the home side with the winning goal in the very last minute.

```
Extreme - Chicken Run
                     0:1
Scorers:
            --- ***Yanina (18.)
```

--- \*\*\*Wenona Booked:

Chicken Run managed a slight upper hand away against Extreme, and that was enough to secure a one goal win.

```
Formula 1 Legends - Desassossego Blues
```

Charlie Whiting (71., 76.), Charles Pic (39., 51.), Michael

Schuhmacher (7.) \*\*\*Bernando Soares (45., 55.), Vicente Guedes (37.,

80.), Charles Search (5.)
- \*\*\*- (1 missed)

Penalties:

Booked: Charles Pic \*\*\*---Formula 1 Legends managed an upper hand in play here, but had to settle for a draw. FC Asskickers - Kremlin 2:0 Bill Goldberg (66.) \*\*\*---Scorers: 1 \*\*\*-Penalties: --- \*\*\*Bee Hormone Cure, KGB Head's Son Defects, Release from Booked: Sanatorium A game much closer than the scoreline indicates, but FC Asskickers were a little stronger despite Kremlin's ardent efforts. Fantasy Finale - Twin Peaks Owls 1:2 Scorers: Aegon Targaryen (71.) \*\*\*Dale Cooper (10., 26.)
Booked: --- \*\*\*Tommy 'Hawk' Hill Dale Cooper gave Twin Peaks Owls an early two goal lead, and although Fantasy Finale had their chances as well, they never got closer than 1-2. Currents of Space - Botanica 1:0 Preem Palver (34.) \*\*\*---Biron Farrill \*\*\*Lunaria annua Botanica were the stronger team here, but Currents of Space were more efficient and snatched both points. Rosedale Premiership Match day 18 -----Botanica - Serial Killers 6:0 Allium cepa (3., 26., 37., 63.), Lunaria annua (70.), Potentilla Scorers: sterilis (88.) \*\*\*---Allium cepa \*\*\*---Booked: Botanica were a little stronger, and that let them win by quite a lot this time. Twin Peaks Owls - Currents of Space 1:4 Catherine Martell (49.) \*\*\*Preem Palver (82., 89.), Biron Farrill Scorers: (39.), Comporellon (53.)
--- \*\*\*Preem Palver Booked: Twin Peaks Owls dominated this game, but somehow, Currents of Space managed to win by three. Kremlin - Fantasy Finale Scorers: Drought Ruins Harvest (73., 78., 87.), Vacation (19.) \*\*\*---A clear upper hand and deserved win for Kremlin. Desassossego Blues - FC Asskickers 1 : 1 Scorers: Charles Search (26.) \*\*\*Eddie Guerrero (34.) The Blues had a clear upper hand in play, but FC Asskickers escaped with a draw. Chicken Run - Formula 1 Legends 3:0 Scorers: Melisandre (71., 87.), Ygritte (21.) \*\*\*---Brunhild, Wenona \*\*\*Jenson Button, Telephone Sanitizer Chicken Run were better here, and successfully turned that into a three goal win. Feyenoord - Extreme 2:0 Scorers: Arnold Schloten (2.), Theo de Jong (36.) \*\*\*---Table toppers Feyenoord claimed a deserved win here. The Championship Match day 17 The Scientists - Cosmopolitan 2:0 Maxwell (79.), Crick (30.) \*\*\*---An important match between two teams at ten points. It was The Scientists who claimed a deserved win, and increased their chances of staying up. Ubermenschen - Saturday Morning FC  $\,$  4 : 1 Scorers: Zarathustra (18., 42., 76.), Brecht (53.) \*\*\*---Penalties: --- \*\*\*Princess Celestia, Twilight Sparkle Booked: Ubermenschen and Saturday Morning are in a close race for the third promotion spot, and with this win, Ubermenschen pull two points ahead. It's far from decided, though, and also teams ahead and behind can get mixed up in the fight. Springfield United - Lake Tanganyika 0 : 1 --- \*\*\*Oreochromis (70.) Scorers:

Table toppers Lake Tanganyika played a solid game, andgot the one goal they needed

```
to secure the win. Now with six points down to 4th place, it's starting to look
pretty clear that they're moving up, but there's still time to stumble.
```

Erkrath Gladiators - Song of Ice and Fire

Scorers: --- \*\*\*Robb Stark (10.)

--- \*\*\*Jaime Lannister, Loras Tyrell, Robb Stark

A slight upper hand to the home team here, but Song of Ice and Fire got an early lead, and the home side never managed to fight back.

Madmartigan City - Love Songs 1:3

Scorers: TV (24.) \*\*\*Killing me softly (62., 80.), My Way (85.)

Penalties: - (1 missed) \*\*\*-

--- \*\*\*Hallelujah, One Booked:

Madmartigan City took an early lead and held it for more than an hour, but Love Songs fought back ferociously in the last half hour and turned 1-0 to 1-3.

Oaks - Tamriel Athletic 3:0

Bayuda (60.), Formosa (56.), Pogrom (23.) \*\*\*---Scorers:

Oaks took a clear win here, and along with Lake Tanganyika they seem almost ready for the Premiership by now.

### The Championship Match day 18

Tamriel Athletic - The Scientists 1:7

Scorers: Yatur gro-Shak (9.) \*\*\*Dalton (1., 23., 29., 57.), Crick (11., 46.,

--- \*\*\*Waage

Wow! It was actually Tamriel Athletic who were slightly stronger here, but Dalton and Crick paid that no heed, and instead secured a 6(!) goal win for The Scientists.

Love Songs - Oaks 2 : 1

Cry Softly (19.), One (78.) \*\*\*Poison (83.) Scorers:

Penalties: - \*\*\*- (1 missed)

Killing me softly \*\*\*---Booked:

Love Songs managed an upper hand here, and successfully claimed a one goal win after Oaks missed their penalty kick.

Song of Ice and Fire - Madmartigan City

Scorers: Jaime Lannister (30., 56.), Robb Stark (87.), Jon Snow (23.) \*\*\*---Song of Ice and Fire had little trouble winning this one.

Lake Tanganyika - Erkrath Gladiators 3:2

Subwesi (89.), T Moori (65.), Petrotilapia (19.) \*\*\*Jorg (73.), Lutz (45.)

Table toppers Lake Tanganyika edge out another deserved win in this great season for them.

Saturday Morning FC - Springfield United 5:1

Scorers: Rainbow Dash (34., 50.), Hello Kitty (3.), Kwazii (72.), Princess Celestia (58.) \*\*\*Kwik-E-Mart (2.)

Pinkie Pie, Rainbow Dash \*\*\*-

Saturday Morning FC are still undefeated at home now after nine games, a solid home record that keeps them in contention for promotion with four matches left to go.

Cosmopolitan - Ubermenschen 1:2Scorers: Chalk (21.) \*\*\*Zarathustra (54., 83.)

Cosmopolitan took the lead in the first half, but Ubermenschen were stronger and managed to turn 1-0 into 1-2.

### Division 1 Match day 17

Foxwood City - St. Helens 0:0

Sent off: Steve Herod (58.) \*\*\*---

Em Chupa \*\*\*--

Foxwood fought for points here, and even after being reduced to 10 players, they managed to keep a clean sheet for one point.

Fjortoft's Friends - Lunar Sea 1:0

Alex (47.) \*\*\*---Scorers:

A very close affair where Fjortoft's Friends keep up their record of being undefeated at home and even secured a win.

```
Parsifal - ENPS 2:2
             Romanescu (45.), Walter Rappen (25.) ***Jan Velde (19.), Kees Bakker
              (65.)
Table toppers ENPS managed a bit of a play advantage here, but Parsifal survived to
WrapUp - Jirs Nightmare County 1:3 Scorers: Do more, get less (24.) ***Ecloron (17., 42.), Enloron (3.)
WrapUp had most of the play here, but Jirs Nightmare County were efficient and
secured a two goal win.
Car Park Rangers - Dummys 6:1
             Hulk (7., 42.), Baby Ruth (41.), Hawkeye (19.), Spiderman (60.),
Scorers:
              Spiderwoman (12.) ***Rutger (89.)
              Hulk ***---
Car Park Rangers secured a deserved win, and at the end allowed Rutger a consolation
goal.
Sjokoladen BK - Queen 2:1
Scorers: Lion (28.), Kit Kat (51.) ***Dear friends (15.)
Sjokoladen were a little stronger, and by that they managed to turn 0-1 into 2-1 and
win.
Division 1 Match day 18
Queen - Foxwood City 2:0
Scorers: White Queen (68.), Freddie Mercury (22.) ***---
Sent off: --- ***Scot Croker (76.)
A good game from Queen in this must-win match. It's looking tough for Foxwood City
to stay up now.
Dummys - Sjokoladen BK 1:0
            Hiele (67.) ***---
Scorers:
Dummys dominated this game against promotion-chasing Sjokoladen and claimed a
deserved win.
Jirs Nightmare County - Car Park Rangers 0:0
Penalties: - ***- (1 missed)
Sent off: --- ***Aquaman (...

Eploron ***Spiderman

Con Car Park Ro
A slight upper hand for Car Park Rangers, especially until Aquaman was sent off, but
without goals, it's one point for each club.
ENPS - WrapUp
               0:0
Table toppers ENPS had an upper hand in play here, but WrapUp managed something no
one has managed before this season - to play away against ENPS and get a point out
of it.
Lunar Sea - Parsifal
                      2:0
Scorers: Belinda (10.), Sycorax (17.) ***---
Lunar Sea quickly got a two goal lead, and third placed Parsifal never managed to
recover from the shock.
St. Helens - Fjortoft's Friends 1:0
Scorers: aniceplayers (54.) ***--
              stillaliveinleague ***---
Booked:
Fjortoft's Friends certainly had their chances here, but despite St. Helens only
managing to score one goal, that was enough to secure the win.
Division 2 Match day 17
New Generation - Frock Frogs 8:1 Scorers: GNTM (11., 17., 32., 45., 49.), Shirt Band (26., 80.), Wristband (4.)
              ***Tjola Hei (56.)
            - ***- (1 missed)
Penalties:
A solid win from New Generation lets them put pressure on the teams right ahead of
them.
Gamblers United - Insomniacz S-Pulse 4:0
             Rue Ruler (26., 65.), Kina Kicker (12., 88.) ***---
Gamblers United were stronger here and claimed a deserved win, though Insomniacz
were closer than the scoreline indicates.
```

```
Dirigentia con Brio - Thinkers FC
                                  6:3
             York (9., 31., 42., 69.), Abbado (24., 63.) ***Socrates (66., 73.),
             Thomas Aquinas (38.)
              --- ***Socrates
Booked:
A solid game from Dirigentia con Brio with four goals from York sees them edge out
both points, though Thinkers gave them a run for it.
Jirs Park Rangers - Slartibartfast FC 6:3
             Xaloron (32., 55., 66., 77.), Viloron (4., 17.) ***Hotblack Desiato
              (28., 33.), Fook (64.)
              --- ***Grunthos the Flatulent, Trin Tragula
Jirs Park Rangers dominated this game, showing why they are the only club of the
division who are undefeated at home.
Castaway - the Professors of Jazz
                                   3:1
          Belkovsky (3., 90.), Miscou (77.) ***Herbie Hancock (7.)
Scorers:
A duel between the top two clubs of the table, and with the home crowd cheering them
on, Castaway secured a win - and thus snatched first place on goal difference after
Ergodic Theorems - The Odalisques 0:0
A slight upper hand for The Odalisques, but nothing they managed to capitalise on.
Division 2 Match day 18
The Odalisques - New Generation 4:2 Scorers: Julie Reilly (25.), Lyn Rhodes (57.), Paula Squire (21.), Colleen
              Hubbard (79.) ***Wristband (67.), Fringe (5.)
Again The Odalisques were a little stronger, and this time they managed to claim the
the Professors of Jazz - Ergodic Theorems 2:2
            Dizzy Gillespie (60.), Herbie Hancock (17.) ***Golub (78.)
Scorers:
Penalties:
             _ ***1
            Michael Brecker ***---
Professors of Jazz were significantly stronger here, but in a sub par round for them,
it's only one point. Still very much within contention of promotion, but it looks a
little harder than before this issue.
Slartibartfast FC - Castaway
                               1:3
Scorers: Fook (9.) ***Belkovsky (37.), Miscou (17.), Samosir (35.)
Slartibartfast FC took an early lead, but Castaway were a little stronger and fought
back to a two goal win.
Thinkers FC - Jirs Park Rangers 5:3
             Aristotle (17., 77.), Socrates (26.), Thomas Aquinas (38.), Confucius
Scorers:
             (30.) ***Xaloron (43., 90.), Voloron (5.)
Booked:
            Thomas Aquinas ***--
Another close game with the small advantage being enough to secure the win.
Insomniacz S-Pulse - Dirigentia con Brio 0:0
Dirigentia con Brio were stronger here, but Insomniacz managed to escape with one of
the points.
Frock Frogs - Gamblers United 1:8
             Tinkerbell (20.) ***Rachel Racer (9., 36., 56., 68.), Kina Kicker (52.,
            66.), Brandon Braver (13.), Rue Ruler (43.)
--- ***Kina Kicker
A solid win for Gamblers United.
Division 3 Match day 17
Atrix FC - Night Owls
                      4:0
             Dominic Shepherd (55.), Mohammad Bates (72.), Nathan Noble (10.),
             Aaron Brady (29.) ***---
Atrix FC have had a great season so far, and keeps it up with a big win against one
of the most experienced managers of the game.
Elmstead Casuals - Sheffield Thursday 2 : 0
Scorers: Cresswell (52.) ***---
              1 (1 missed) ***-
Penalties:
Booked:
             --- ***Glenn Loovens, Jacques Maghoma
It was a slow game, but with the help of two penalties, Elmstead win by two.
```

```
Frillby United - Yamagata Old Boys 1:1
Scorers: Malcolm Moore (49.) ***Scott Free (90.)
             --- ***Crispin Even
Booked:
For a long time it looked like Frillby would add an 8th home win out of 9 possible,
but in the very last minute, Scott Free managed to save Yamagata an impressive point.
Yorkies - pirxy 1:0
Scorers: Schenker (12.) ***---
             Transam ***--
An even top match where Yorkies managed to claim a one goal win. Promotion is
looking increasingly certain.
Magical World - Duckburg City
                               0:0
A goalless draw where Duckburg had a slight upper hand.
Suginami Bad Boys - Valiant City 0:2
Scorers: --- ***Penny Penalizer (38.), Arlene Arrower (11.)
Booked: --- ***Arlene Arrower
Two deserved points for Valiant City in their close season scramble to claim one of
the promotion spots.
Division 3 Match day 18
Valiant City - Atrix FC 1:1
Scorers: Spencer Speedylearner (16.) ***Tom Finch (76.)
Valiant City claim a heroic point against the table toppers.
Duckburg City - Suginami Bad Boys 1:0
            Peter 'Peg Leg' Pete (10.) ***---
Duckburg City were better here and claimed a deserved win.
pirxy - Magical World 1:0
Scorers:
             Henryk Hutnik (22.) ***---
A slow match that pirxy secured both points from.
Yamagata Old Boys - Yorkies
                             3:1
             Luke Warm (80.), Doug Deep (67.), Ric O'Shea (79.) ***Rhenus (51.)
Yamagata keep up their 'no quarter' home record with only wins and losses, here
claiming an impressive win against promotion favourites Yorkies.
Sheffield Thursday - Frillby United 4:3
             Christopher Maguire (17., 53., 81.), Leroy Lita (44.) ***Nick Fields
              (23., 54.)
              - ***1
Penalties:
             Christopher Maguire, Leroy Lita ***---
Booked:
An entertaining match where Christopher Maguire's hat trick secured the home win.
Night Owls - Elmstead Casuals
                               2:1
Scorers: Boreal Owl (9.), Midrange owl (55.) ***Arbutnot (79.)
Night Owls got a goal in each half, and when Elmstead started their catchup bid, it
was already too late.
5. League tables
```

Rosedale Premiership																
===		h	ome		a	way		d:	iff	goa	als	points	DP	VP	Cash	Manager
1)	Botanica	7	2	0	3	2	4	+	15	36:	21	24:12	24	3	626	Henry Springer
2)	Feyenoord	5	2	2	4	4	1	+	12	23:	11	24:12	30	3.5	86	Michael Hellige
3)	Curr. of Space	5	3	1	4	2	3	+	9	28:	19	23:13	60	4	404	Stephan Rink
4)	Serial Killers	4	4	1	3	1	5	+	6	34:	28	19:17	0	4	1344	Dan Sellers
5)	Desassossego B.	4	3	2	2	4	3	+	1	26:	25	19:17	40	3.5	-611	Oyvind H. Henriksen
6)	Kremlin	6	1	2	1	4	4		0	18:	18	19:17	70	3	-63	Knut Brennhaug
7)	FC Asskickers	5	2	2	1	4	4	+	5	23:	18	18:18	0	3.5	-592	Daniel Ingesson
8)	Twin Peaks Owls	3	2	4	2	4	3		0	19:	19	16:20	28	4	1962	Knut Brennhaug
9)	Chicken Run	3	6	0	2	0	7	-	3	17:	20	16:20	136	4.5	701	Stephan Rink
10)	Formula 1 Leg.	2	4	3	3	2	4	-	6	29:	35	16:20	106	2.5	-393	Michael Frenzel
11)	Fantasy Finale	4	1	4	2	2	5	-	12	17:	29	15:21	24	2.5	800	Michael Hellige
12)	Extreme	1	1	7	1	2	6	-	27	15:	42	7:29	86	2	374	Taco Kraijenbrink

The Championship

away diff goals points DP VP Cash Manager home

```
29: 7 0 4 923 Iris van der Laar
26:10 0 3 4820 Andrew MacAlister
25:11 56 4 1379 Oyvind H. Henriksen
 1) L. Tanganyika 8 1 0 5 2 2 + 27 37: 10
                    9 0 0
                              3 2 4 + 17
 2) Oaks
                                            35: 18
                              3 4 2 + 22 30: 8
 3) Ubermenschen
                   7 1 1
                                3 4 + 9 34: 25
3 4 + 9 34: 25
                                                     23:13 48 3.5 432 Ian Moes
 4) Saturday Morn.
                    7
                       2 0
                              2.
 5) Love Songs
                    5
                       3
                          1
                              2
                                                     20:16 56 4
                                                                   -506 Michael Frenzel
 6) Song of Ice n F
                       2 3
                             4 1
                                    4 + 11 42: 31
                                                     19:17 118 4.5 118 Trond K. Botnen
                    4
                                       0 19: 19
0 40: 40
 7) Erkrath Glad.
                       2
                          2
                                    6
                                                     17:19
                                                           0 2.5 -133 Robert Koehnen
                                                     14:22 40 4 -106 Camilla Skjerpen
 8) The Scientists
                    4
                       1
                              2
                                1
                          4
                                    6
 9) Tamriel Athl.
                       3
                          3
                                   5 - 3 21: 24
                                                            8 2
                                                                  4044 Henry Springer
                    3
                              1
                                3
                                                     14:22
                                     - 18 31: 49
10) Madmartigan C.
                    3
                       3
                          3
                             1
                                0 8
                                                     11:25 52 2.5 821 Taco Kraijenbrink
11) Cosmopolitan 3 3 3 12) Springfield U. 3 1 5
                   3 3 3
                              0 1 8 - 10 20: 30
                                                     10:26 0 2
                                                                    676 Mike Parnaby
                              0 1 8 - 64 34: 98
                                                     8:28 88 2.5 2898 Holger Heiser
Division 1
                             away diff goals
4 3 2 + 27 47: 20
3 3 3 + 11 27: 16
                                            goals points DP VP Cash Manager
_____
                    home
                    8 1 0
 1) ENPS
                                            47: 20
                                                     28: 8 72 3.5 1404 Ronald Post
 2) Fjortoft's Fr.
                                                     23:13 92 3.5 -750 Holger Heiser
                       4
                         Ω
 3) Sjokoladen BK
                    6 2 1 2 4
                                   3 + 12 20: 8
                                                     4) Parsifal
                    5
                       2
                          2
                              4
                                2
                                   3
                                            23: 18
                                                     22:14
                                                            0 2.5 3372 Iris van der Laar
 5) Carpark Rangers 6
                       2 1
                              2
                                3 4 - 1 24: 25
                                                     21:15 92 4
                                                                    -79 Michael Frenzel
                                   4 + 2 25: 23
6 - 1 38: 39
 6) Lunar Sea
                       4 1
                              2
                                                     19:17
                                                           0 3.5 1335 Mike Brian
                    4
                                3
 7) Dummvs
                    6
                       2 1
                              1
                                2
                                                     5 - 9 16: 25
6 - 7 20: 27
 8) WrapUp
                       3 2
                             1
                                3
                                                     16:20 28 3 1081 Henry Springer
                    4
 9) St. Helens
                    4
                       3
                              0
                                 3
                                            20: 27
                                                     14:22
                                                            72
                                                                4
                                                                   -940 Michael Frenzel
                             1 2 6 - 12 20: 32
                                                     14:22 44 3.5 -684 Ulf Jiretorn
10) Jirs N. County 3 4 2
11) Queen 1 2 6
12) Foxwood City 1 3 5
                             2 3 4 - 5 8: 13 11:25 76 3.5 2978 Ronald Post
1 1 7 - 22 25: 47 8:28 98 2.5 3878 Craig Bucknall
Division 2
                             away diff goals points DP VP Cash Manager 3 3 3 + 22 37: 15 23:13 0 4 -681 Mike Pa
========
                    home
                    6 2 1
                                                     1) Castaway
                                                                    -681 Mike Parnaby
                    6 2 1 3 2 4 + 18 62: 44
 2) Prof. of Jazz
                                                                   1660 Deepak Mohoni
 3) The Odalisques
                              2 3 4 + 14 64: 50
3 1 5 + 16 44: 28
                                                     7
                    7 1 1
5 4 0
 4) Jirs Park R.
 5) Thinkers FC
                    7
                      1 1
                             1 4 4 + 3 63: 60
                                                     21:15 40 3
                                                                    566 Deepak Mohoni
                                    4 + 22 52: 30
                                                                   -257 Ulf Jiretorn
 6) Gamblers Utd
                    4
                       3
                          2
                              4
                                1
                                                     20:16
                                                            44 4
                                   4 + 9 45: 36
2 - 2 9: 11
 7) New Generation 5
                       1
                          3
                              3 2
                                                     19:17 40 3
                                                                    270 Klaus Fritz
                                                     19:17 0 3.5 334 Sigurd Segtnan
18:18 0 4 4381 Iris van der Laar
13:23 0 2.5 2126 Housin Setia Winata
                    2 6 1
 8) Ergodic Theor.
                              2 5
 9) Diri. con Brio
                    6
                       2.
                          1
                              1
                                2
                                    6 + 2 48: 46
                   3 4 2
                              0 3 6 - 10 13: 23
10) Insomniacz S-P
                            0 0 9 - 5 60: 65
0 0 9 - 89 53:142
                                                     12:24 90 2 -420 Deepak Mohoni
6:30 0 2.5 4416 HenrietteScarborough
11) Slartibartf. FC 6 0 3
                    3 0 6
12) Frock Frogs
Division 3
                   home away diff goals points DP VP Cash Manager 6 3 0 5 3 1 + 32 40: 8 28: 8 0 3.5 717 Christer
_____
1) Atrix FC
                                                                    717 Christer Kallin
 2) pirxy
                   5 4 0 4 3 2 + 9 14: 5
                                                     25:11
                                                           0 3
                                                                    820 Marcin Makowski
 3) Yorkies
                       1
                          0
                              2
                                3
                                    4
                                     + 29
                                            45: 16
                                                     24:12
                                                           58 3.5 1384 Martyn Hathaway
 4) Frillby United 7
                       2 0
                              2 3 4 + 2 30: 28
                                                     3 1
                                2 4 + 18 34: 16
3 3 + 2 32: 30
                                                     3
 5) Valiant City
                    5
 6) Yamagata Old B.
                       0
                              3
                    6
                          3
 7) Elmstead Casu.
                              3 2 4 + 1 34: 33
                                                     4
                       3 2
                       1
2
                                                     19:17 4 3 935 Henry Springer
14:22 16 3 800 Steve Janecek
 8) Night Owls
                    6
                          2
                              1
                                4
                                   4 - 6
                                            21: 27
 9) Sheffield Thu.
                                     - 14 23: 37
                    4
                          3
                              1
                                2.
                                    6
                                   5 - 14
10) Duckburg City
                                                           0 3.5 2264 Jorgen Bjornelv
0 2.5 4335 Karin Heinkele
                   2 1 6
0 6 3
                              0 4
                                             9: 23
                                                      9:27
                                     - 21
11) Magical World
                              1
                                0
                                   8
                                             5: 26
                                                      8:28
                                      - 38
12) Suginami Bad B. 0 4 5
                                            4: 42
                                                           0 2.5 -457 Taro Kamei
                              0 1 8
                                                     5:31
```

Premiership: Teams 10 and 11 relegate to the Championship. Team 12 relegates to Division 1. Championship: Teams 1 to 3 promote to the Premiership. Teams 9 to 11 relegate to Division 1. Team 12 relegates to Division 2.

Division 1: Teams 1 to 4 promote to the Championship. Teams 9 to 11 relegate to Division 2. Team 12 relegates to Division 3.

Division 2: Team 1 promotes to the Championship. Teams 2 to 4 promote to Division 1. Teams 10 to 12 relegate to Division 3.

Division 3: Team 1 promotes to Division 1. Teams 2 to 4 promote to Division 2.

### 6. Scorer's lists

#### Rosedale Premiership

13 Allium cepa

13 Jimmy Maketta

(Botanica) (Serial Killers)

```
12 Lunaria annua
                                  (Botanica)
 9 Dale Cooper
                                   (Twin Peaks Owls)
 8 Charles Search
                                   (Desassossego Blues)
 8 Vicente Guedes
                                   (Desassossego Blues)
 7 Charlie Whiting
                                   (Formula 1 Legends)
 7 Paul di Resta
                                   (Formula 1 Legends)
 7 FW Newb
                                   (Serial Killers)
 6 Comporellon
                                   (Currents of Space)
The Championship
13 Dalton
                                   (The Scientists)
                                   (Song of Ice and Fire)
11 Robb Stark
11 Limnotilapia
                                   (Lake Tanganyika)
11 Sten Fog-Eye
                                   (Tamriel Athletic)
11 Crick
                                   (The Scientists)
9 Jaime Lannister
                                   (Song of Ice and Fire)
9 Zarathustra
                                   (Ubermenschen)
                                   (Springfield United)
9 Marge
 9 Bart
                                   (Springfield United)
9 Cry Softly
                                   (Love Songs)
Division 1
12 Flummi
                                   (Fjortoft's Friends)
11 Herman
                                   (Dummys)
11 Jimbob
                                   (Foxwood City)
10 Duck Wals
                                   (ENPS)
10 Hulk
                                   (Car Park Rangers)
9 Sycorax
                                   (Lunar Sea)
8 Oh Henry
                                   (Sjokoladen BK)
7 Jan Velde
                                   (ENPS)
7 Kees Bakker
                                   (ENPS)
                                   (Jirs Nightmare County)
6 Ecloron
Division 2
31 Xaloron
                                  (Jirs Park Rangers)
24 Herbie Hancock
                                   (the Professors of Jazz)
17 Telephone Sanitizer
                                   (Slartibartfast FC)
17 Aristotle
                                   (Thinkers FC)
17 Abbado
                                   (Dirigentia con Brio)
16 Michael Brecker
                                   (the Professors of Jazz)
15 Rene Descartes
                                   (Thinkers FC)
15 Socrates
                                   (Thinkers FC)
15 Froskelaar
                                   (Frock Frogs)
15 Rachel Racer
                                   (Gamblers United)
Division 3
                                   (Yorkies)
16 Willie Betz
11 Rhenus
                                   (Yorkies)
10 Transam
                                   (Yorkies)
                                   (Yamagata Old Boys)
9 Ric O'Shea
9 Mark Spary
                                  (Frillby United)
8 Arbutnot
                                   (Elmstead Casuals)
8 Frank Koldod
                                   (Frillby United)
8 Nathan Noble
                                   (Atrix FC)
8 Aaron Brady
                                   (Atrix FC)
 7 Crispin Even
                                   (Yamagata Old Boys)
7. Suspensions
Kremlin: Bee Hormone Cure (1)
Chicken Run: Wenona (1)
Formula 1 Legends: Telephone Sanitizer (2), Charles Pic (1)
Currents of Space: Preem Palver (1)
Song of Ice and Fire: Jaime Lannister (1), Robb Stark (2)
Car Park Rangers: Aquaman (1)
Foxwood City: Scot Croker (2), Steve Herod (1) Slartibartfast FC: Trin Tragula (1)
Thinkers FC: Socrates (1)
the Professors of Jazz: Michael Brecker (1)
Yorkies: Transam (1)
```

8. GM's Auction

The next GM's Auction will appear in issue 1 of season 26.

#### 9. Transferlist

```
S II 10
                                                      for 1600 to St. Helens
for 1529 to Fantasy Finale
1) 5th Avenue
2) Chris Kirkland
                                        G II 10
```

#### New offer

- 1) From Desassossego Blues: (min 300 kKj)
- Pantaleao S IV 7, coachable up to 7 with 0.5 VP/level, 0 DP (NL value 280)
- 2) From Twin Peaks Owls:

Philip Jeffries DMF III 6, coachable up to 9, 4 DP (NL value 284)

#### 10. Sales to the non-league

Cuban Missile Crisis (524 kKj) Kremlin:

Dirigentia con Brio: Furtwangler (420 kKj), Butterfinger (240 kKj), Dusty

Rhodes (220 kKj)

Frillby United: Donald Travers (240 kKj), Dinsdale Lang (240 kKj)

#### 11. Private trade

None.

#### 12. League matches next issue

Rosedale Premiership										
Curr. of Space	- Feyenoord - Chicken Run - Desassossego B.	: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	Kremlin	- Serial Killers : - Botanica : - Curr. of Space : - Fantasy Finale : - FC Asskickers : - Formula 1 Leg. :						
The Championshi	-	match day 20								

```
The Scientists - Ubermenschen : Love Songs - The Scientists Springfield U. - Cosmopolitan : Song of Ice n F - Tamriel Athl. Erkrath Glad. - Saturday Morn. : L. Tanganyika - Oaks
                                                                                        - The Scientists
                                                      : Saturday Morn. - Madmartigan C.
: Cosmopolitan - Erkrath Glad.
Madmartigan C. - L. Tanganyika
                                                               Cosmopolitan - Erkrath Glad.
Ubermenschen - Springfield U.
                       - Song of Ice n F
                                                      :
                                                      :
                                                              Ubermenschen
                       - Love Songs
Tamriel Athl.
```

## Division 1

match day 19 match day 20 Foxwood City - Fjortoft's Fr. Dummys - Foxwood City : - St. Helens Parsifal Jirs N. County - Queen : - Lunar Sea - Sjokoladen BK WrapUp : ENPS

- Carpark Rangers - WrapUp Carpark Rangers - ENPS : Lunar Sea Carpark Rangers Ento
Sjokoladen BK - Jirs N. County :
- Dummvs : St. Helens Fjortoft's Fr. - Parsifal

# Division 2

match day 19 match day 20

Prof. of Jazz - New Generation New Generation - Gamblers Utd Slartibartf. FC - The Odalisques Diri. con Brio - Frock Frogs Jirs Park R. - Insomniacz S-P - Ergodic Theor. : Thinkers FC - Thinkers FC Insomniacz S-P - Castaway Castaway : Ergodic Theor. - Slartibartf. FC
The Odalisques - Prof. of Jazz - Jirs Park R. - Diri. con Brio : Frock Frogs Gamblers Utd

# Division 3

match day 19

match day 20 Duckburg City pirxy Atrix FC - Elmstead Casu. : - Atrix FC Frillby United - Night Owls Yorkies - Sheffield Thu. - Valiant City : Yorkies - Sheffield Thu. : Yamagata Old B. - Suginami Bad B.

Magical World - Yamagata Old B. : Sheffield Thu. - Magical World

```
Suginami Bad B. - pirxy : Night Owls - Yorkies : Valiant City - Duckburg City : Elmstead Casu. - Frillby United :
```

#### 13. Rosedale Knockout semi final results

```
Erkrath Gladiators - Serial Killers 1:2

Scorers: Ben (18.) ***Jimmy Maketta (15.), FW Newb (53.)

Erkrath Gladiators put up a good fight against the Premiership side, but in the end, Serial Killers prevailed.

Twin Peaks Owls - Extreme 6:4

Scorers: Catherine Martell (29., 49.), Killer Bob (5., 28.), Mrs. Tremont (52.), Dale Cooper (37.) ***Breukelen (76., 81.), R. Koeman (13.), vd Looij (68.)

Wow! The spectators definitely got what they came for here, and in the end, the best team won and is ready for the final.
```

#### 14. Luck statistics

Rosedale Premiership: Currents of Space have reclaimed the luckiest mantle. Twin Peaks Owls stay unluckiest.

The Championship: Lake Tanganyika are now most fortunate. Madmartigan City become most unlucky. Division 1: Still best luck for Parsifal, Queen are still most unfortunate.

Division 2: Ergodic Theorems keep being luckiest, while New Generation keep the worst luck. Division 3: pirxy are still luckiest, Duckburg City stay unluckiest.

#### 15. Address list

Jørgen Bjørnelv optimst1803@hotmail.com trond.botnen@hushmail.com Trond K. Botnen Knut Eivind Brennhaug knuteivi@pvv.ntnu.no aristillus@yahoo.com Mike Brian Craig Bucknall craig\_bucknall@yahoo.co.uk Paul Cockayne paulcockayne3@gmail.com michaelfrenzel@gmx.at Michael Frenzel klausfritz@web.de Klaus Fritz Martvn Hathawav hathawayfamily@AOL.com Karin Heinkele <u>heinkele@web.de</u> maepple@web.de michael.hellige@bertelsmann.de Holger Heiser Michael Hellige tanketung@yahoo.no Øyvind H. Henriksen Daniel Ingesson daniel.ingesson@gmail.com Steve Janecek mapleleafdip@yahoo.com ulf.jiretorn@edu.qislaved.se Ulf Jiretorn sh081@kdw.kj.yamagata-u.ac.jp Richard Jordan Christer Kallin christer.kallin@telia.com Taro Kamei taro.kamei@gmail.com Robert Köhnen robert\_koehnen@arcor.de taco.kraijenbrink@gmail.com irisvdlaar67@gmail.com Taco Kraijenbrink Iris van der Laar Andrew MacAlister a.macalister@ntlworld.com myamlak@gmail.com Marcin Makowski Ian Moes ianmoes@yahoo.com.au dipper@mohoni.com Deepak Mohoni Mike Parnaby michael.parnaby@ntlworld.com Gary Picon gary.picon@googlemail.com Ronald Post ronaldpost 1@hotmail.com Stahlrattesdb@aol.com Stephan Rink Henriette Scarborough PricelessPearl@gmail.com Sigurd Segtnan sigurse@gmail.com Dan Sellers switzerdan@hotmail.com Ray Setzer mczet@cat23.com Camilla Skierpen camillaskjerpen@hotmail.com Henry Springer henry.springer@gmx.net Jed Stone jandcstone@talktalk.net hou\_sin@hotmail.com Housin Setia Winata